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Dear Sir/Madam
My name is Carly Palmer of David Palmer Tree Service, 5 Burnside Ave, Market Deeping, Peterborough, Lincs, PE6
8BJ,  I am contacting you to obtain consent to carry out tree work in a
conservation area, I'd like to remove 1 Willow tree and 1 conifer , the reason for the application is they block alot
of light ,are big for the garden,are very close to the annex which is concerning with pipework, drainage and
guttering/roof tiles, I am acting on behalf of my customer, Mrs Carole Pearse-Smith of the old barn ,Angle
Lane,South Lufferham ,LE15 8PB.
The owner is happy to replace/replant.
I have included a site map with the willow is marked in yellow and Conifer in blue and all the relevant
paperwork .
please call me if you require anything further.
Carly Palmer
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